THE SECRETARY OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE
WASHINGTON, D.C.20201

sep 2 2 1978

“1

: . . Q(LP?
. L —_- | . F‘t;..-
Vi .
The Honorable Birch Bavh

United States Senate
. Washington, D. C. 20510

Dear Birch:

Thank you for your letter which requested that Mr. Norman
Latker, Office of the General Counsel, be available to
provide technical assistance to the Senate Judiciary

Committee during its consideration of S. 414, the University
and Small Business Patent Procedures Act. ,

Since Mr. Latker no 1onger has any respon81b111ty for patent
activities within the Office of the General Counsel, I do
not believe it would be appropriate for him to serve in this
resource capacity as a representative of the Department.| Mr.
Latker is currently assigned to other projects in the Divi-
sion of Business and Administrative Law, Office of the
General Coungel.

If you would like to have an individual. from the Department'
General Counsel available to answer technical questlons_en
this legislation, we would be happy to assist you. I have
asked Martin Gleason, Acting Assistant Secretary for Leg"sla—
tion, to arrange for such assistance at your request. Mr.
Gleason can be reached at 245-7627.

Si ely yours,

at

Patricia.prerts Harris




